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Marguerite McLean oIV T 19
S R o T R B
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
y
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 3:42 PM PARTIES
To: ‘jlarson@mcslaw.com’
Subject: FW. DOCKET NO. 110234-TP - Halo Wireless, Inc.'s Partial Motion to Dismiss and Answer to the Complaint of

BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida

Attachments: Halo Wireless, Inc_s Partial Motion to Dismiss and Answer to the Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunic.PDF;
Exhibits A-D.POF

Ms. Larson:

The Clerk's Office has received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note
that per Commission e-filing requirements, any attachments must be included in the electronic
document (cover letter, petition, certificate of service, etc.) to which it relates, and shall not be
submitted as a separate attachment to the email. In other words, if the cover letter (motion, et al.)
mentions attachments, those attachments need to be included with the cover letter (motion, et al.)
{one attachment to the e-mail), rather than separate documents/attachments to the e-mail. A link
to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/
Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
8§50-413-6824

From: Jennifer Larson [mailto:jlarson@mcslaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Vickie Krajca

Subject: DOCKET NO. 110234-TP - Halo Wireless, Inc,'s Partial Motion to Dismiss and Answer to the
Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida

Aftached please find Halo Wireless, Inc.'s Partial Motion to Dismiss and Answer to the Complaint of
BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/bfa AT&T Florida and Exhibits A-D for filing.

Please let me know if you require any additional information for filing.

Thank you,

Jennifer

Jennifer M. Larson NOCUMENT NUMRED. Pay
Attorney at Law ENT NUMBIR-PAYY
McGuire, Craddock & Strother, P.C. O 0 0 8 3 JAN5 o
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2501 N. Harwood, Suite 1800
Dallas, Texas 75201

Direct Dial: 214-854-6851
Main Phone: 214-954-6800
Facsimile: 214-954-6868

Email; jlarsen@mcslaw.com

This electronic communication (including any attached document) may contain privileged and/or confidential information. This communication is intended only for
the use of indicated e-mail addressees, If you are not an intended recipient of this communication, please be advised that any disclosure, dissemination,
distribution, copying, or other use of this communication or any attached document is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and promptly destroy all electronic and printed copies of this communication and any attached document.
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